
Jones, William V., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

J. Scott Hall [SHall@montand.com] 
Thursday, February 17, 2011 10:48 AM 
Jones, William V., EMNRD 
RE: Case 14571 BC Operating's ANGELL LEASE 

Ok, will do. 

J. Scott Hall 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall @ montand.com 
(505) 986-2646 

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE 
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR 

DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE 
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com 

AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD [mailto:William.V.Jones(a>state.nm.usl 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 10:31 AM 
To: J. Scott Hall 
Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Phillips, Dorothy, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Subject: Case 14571 BC Operating's ANGELL LEASE 

Hello Scott: 
Getting this injection permit ready for release and noticed that BC Operating needs a single well bond to be posted to 
stay in compliance with Rule 5.9. 
Please pass on to them that I can't release until BC Op is A-OK. 

Have a great Day, 

William V Jones. P.E. 
Engineering, Oi l Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, N M 87505 
Tel 505.476.3448 - Fax 505.476.3462 
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Inactive Well Additional Financial Assurance Report Page 2 of 3 

307113 ROCK LAKE # 0 0 1 S H-15-22S-35E H 30 -025 -27233 O 12 /2010 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 3 4200 9200 0 

35684 RUSTLER BLUFF # 0 0 1 S J-6 -25S-29E 30 -015 -34839 O 12 /2010 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 3 5200 10200 0 

RUSTLER BLUFF # 0 0 2 S K-6 -25S-29E K 30 -015 -36552 O Unknown 0 

RUSTLER BLUFF # 0 0 3 S N-6 -25S-29E N 30 -015 -38302 O Unknown 0 

RUSTLER BLUFF # 0 0 4 P 1-1 -25S-28E I 30 -015 -37629 O Unknown 0 

RUSTLER BLUFF # 0 0 5 S 6-6 -25S-29E L 30 -015 -38303 O Unknown 0 

RUSTLER BLUFF # 0 0 6 s 7-6 -25S-29E M 30 -015 -38304 0 Unknown 0 

RUSTLER BLUFF # 0 0 7 s P- l -25S-28E P 30 -015 -38305 O Unknown 0 

37359 SHOEBAR # 0 0 1 s N-27-16S-35E N 30 -025 -39244 G Unknown 0 

3 8 1 1 1 SOUTH DENTON 6 STATE # 0 0 2 s D-6 -16S-38E D 30 -025 -39734 O Unknown 0 

303145 SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 0 1 p G-7 -25S-37E G 30 -025 -11482 O 12 /1992 0 1 / 0 1 / 1 9 9 5 3355 8355 Y 8355 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 0 2 p K-7 -25S-37E K 30 -025 -11487 I 0 8 / 1 9 9 7 0 9 / 0 1 / 1 9 9 9 3358 8358 Y 8358 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 0 4 p 1-7 -25S-37E I 30 -025 -11488 I 12 /2010 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 3 3353 8353 0 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 0 5 p L-8 -25S-37E L 30 -025 -11509 O 12 /2010 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 3 3402 8402 0 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 0 6 p K-8 -25S-37E K 30 -025 -11502 0 12 /2010 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 3 3404 8404 0 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 0 7 p N-7 -25S-37E N 30 -025 -11485 0 03 /1989 0 4 / 0 1 / 1 9 9 1 3361 8 3 6 1 Y 8360 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 0 8 p 0 - 7 -25S-37E O 30 -025 -11484 I 0 7 / 1 9 9 6 0 8 / 0 1 / 1 9 9 8 3338 8338 Y 8338 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 0 9 p P-7 -25S-37E P 30 -025 -11486 0 06 /2003 0 7 / 0 1 / 2 0 0 5 3325 8325 Y 8325 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 1 1 p N-8 -25S-37E N 30 -025 -11503 0 12 /2010 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 3 3392 8392 0 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 1 2 p B-18-25S-37E B 30 -025 -11618 0 12 /2010 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 3 3342 8342 0 

S^HJI tUJXNGUEJAL UNIT # 0 1 5 p C-17-25S-37E C 30 -025 -11647 I 08 /1997 0 9 / 0 1 / 1 9 9 9 3380 8380 Y 8197 

vSOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 1 7 p H-18-25S-37E H 30 -025 -11617 0 01 /2009 0 2 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 1 3336 8336 Y 0 

SOLTTTTTATTGTJE: JAL UNIT #018 p E-17-25S-37E E 30 -025 -11642 I 04 /1995 0 5 / 0 1 / 1 9 9 7 3397 8397 Y 8397 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 1 9 p F-17-25S-37E F 30 -025 -11640 0 12 /2010 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 3 3403 8403 0 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 2 0 p J -18-25S-37E J 30 -025 -11656 0 12 /2010 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 3 3371 8371 0 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 2 2 p L-17-25S-37E L 30 -025 -11637 0 12 /2010 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 3 3375 8375 0 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 2 3 p K-17-25S-37E K 30 -025 -11638 I 04 /1995 0 5 / 0 1 / 1 9 9 7 3405 8405 Y 8405 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 2 5 p P-18-25S-37E P 30 -025 -11616 0 12 /2010 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 3 3377 8377 0 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 2 6 p M-17-25S-37E M 30 -025 -11645 I 0 2 / 1 9 9 6 0 3 / 0 1 / 1 9 9 8 3365 8365 Y 8365 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 2 7 p N-17-25S-37E N 3 0 - 0 2 5 - 1 1 6 4 1 0 12 /2010 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 3 3550 8550 0 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 2 8 p I -18-25S-37E I 30 -025 -26293 0 0 8 / 1 9 9 1 0 9 / 0 1 / 1 9 9 3 3612 8612 Y 8612 

SOUTH LANGLIE JAL UNIT # 0 2 9 p M-8 -25S-37E M 30 -025 -11504 0 12 /2010 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 3 3085 8085 0 

307114 STATE ET GAS COM # 0 0 1 s J-36-15S-27E J 30 -005 -62029 G 12 /2010 0 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 3 9200 14200 14200 

37360 TRES PAPALOTES # 0 0 1 s F-32-14S-34E F 30 -025 -39959 G Unknown 0 

303146 W H RHODES A FEDERAL # 0 0 5 F 0 -22 -26S-37E O 30 -025 -12037 I 12 /2010 3250 0 

W H RHODES A FEDERAL # 0 0 6 F L-22-26S-37E L 30 -025 -12038 I 12 /2010 3287 0 

W H RHODES A FEDERAL # 0 0 7 F L-22-26S-37E L 30 -025 -32102 12 /2010 3400 0 

303147 W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT 2 # 0 0 3 F I -28-26S-37E I 30 -025 -12075 I 12 /2010 3300 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT 2 # 0 0 4 F P-28-26S-37E P 3 0 - 0 2 5 - 2 5 6 9 1 I 12 /2010 3460 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT 2 # 0 0 6 F 0 -28 -26S-37E O 3 0 - 0 2 5 - 2 8 9 1 1 I 12 /2010 3450 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT 2 # 0 0 7 F I -28-26S-37E I 30 -025 -32459 0 5 / 2 0 1 0 3500 0 

303148 W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 0 1 F G-27-26S-37E G 30 -025 -12067 I 12 /2010 3280 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 0 4 F H-27-26S-37E H 30 -025 -12060 I 12 /2010 3270 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 0 5 F B-27-26S-37E B 30 -025 -12068 I 12 /2010 3265 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 0 6 F I -27-26S-37E I 30 -025 -12069 I 12 /2010 3300 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 0 7 F L-26-26S-37E L 30 -025 -12054 I 12 /2010 3275 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 0 8 F M-26-26S-37E M 3 0 - 0 2 5 - 1 2 0 5 5 I 12 /2010 3325 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 0 9 F P-27-26S-37E P 30 -025 -12070 I 12 /2010 3325 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 1 0 F N-26-26S-37E N 30 -025 -12056 I 12 /2010 3324 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 1 2 F 0 -26 -26S-37E O 30 -025 -11980 I 12 /2010 3280 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 1 3 F 0 -27 -26S-37E O 3 0 - 0 2 5 - 1 2 0 7 1 I 12 /2010 3332 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 1 4 F E-26-26S-37E E 30 -025 -21952 12 /2010 3295 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 1 5 F A-27-26S-37E A 30 -025 -21953 I 12 /2010 3300 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 1 6 F F-26-26S-37E F 30 -025 -25424 I 12 /2010 3300 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 1 7 F D-26-26S-37E D 30 -025 -25425 I 12 /2010 3250 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 1 9 F J-26-26S-37E J 30 -025 -25426 I 12 /2010 3280 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 2 0 F I -27-26S-37E I 30 -025 -31764 o 12 /2010 3400 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 2 1 F I -27-26S-37E I 30 -025 -31765 0 12 /2010 3400 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 2 3 F E-26-26S-37E E 30 -025 -32097 0 12 /2010 3375 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 2 4 F H-27-26S-37E H 30 -025 -32098 0 12 /2010 3196 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 2 5 F A -27 -26S-37E A 30 -025 -32099 0 12 /2010 3350 0 

W H RHODES B FEDERAL NCT-1 # 0 2 8 F K-26-26S-37E K 30 -025 -32100 0 12 /2010 3325 0 

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/OCDPermitting/Report/Stats/InactiveWellFinancialAssuranceReport. 2/17/2011 


